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Alanis, Sarah

From: Alanis, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:10 PM
To: Eric Farrell
Subject: RE: Farrell Reappointment Letter

Hi Eric, 
Thanks for letting me know, I’m sorry that all has happened. 
All the best, 
 
Sarah Alanis, Boards, Commissions & FOIA Coordinator (she/her/hers)  
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104  
734.794.6140 (O) Ext: 41413  
SAlanis@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org  

 Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.  
 

From: Eric Farrell    
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 2:13 PM 
To: Alanis, Sarah <SAlanis@a2gov.org> 
Cc: Stauffer, Stefanie <SStauffer@a2gov.org> 
Subject: Re: Farrell Reappointment Letter 
 

 
Hi,  
 
I left a message with Stefanie a few weeks back, I’m resigning.  
 
This city wouldn’t help me get an application for a dumpster to clean out the house of my friend who was murdered. All 
I got was red tape, from the administrators office and on to three other bureaucrats.       
 
They offered thoughts and prayers at a council meeting, and not one of them have been down to talk to people in the 
neighborhood; they get nothing from me.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Eric 

Sent from my Phone 
 
 

On May 30, 2023, at 12:32 PM, Alanis, Sarah <SAlanis@a2gov.org> wrote: 

  
Hi Eric,  
  

  This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions 
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.  
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Congratulations on your reappointment to the Public Market Advisory Commission. Attached to this 
email is your appointment letter, HR polices and the Boards and Commissions Handbook.  
  
In order to participate, you must submit an Oath of Office. We have moved towards a digital oath, which 
can be completed via this link: https://www.a2gov.org/departments/city‐clerk/Boards‐and‐
Commissions/Pages/Oath‐of‐Office.aspx. If you have previously submitted a digital oath, please 
disregard.  
  
Stefanie– Eric’s term information has been updated in Granicus and Legistar. 
  
Thank you for your commitment to public service. 
  
All the best, 
  
Sarah Alanis, Boards, Commissions & FOIA Coordinator (she/her/hers)  
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor • Ann Arbor • MI • 48104  
734.794.6140 (O) Ext: 41413  
SAlanis@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org  

 Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.  
  
<Farrell Reappointment Letter.pdf> 
<A2 Boards and Commissions Handbook.pdf> 
<HR Policies For Boards and Commissions Members.pdf> 




